



Mohamed Elseoud

Associate Professor

Main department: Economics and Finance

Email: msayed@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Egypt

Phone number: 17438628

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Mohamed Sayed Abou Elseoud holds Ph.D. in Economics from faculty of economics and political sciences, Cairo University in 2006. He is a professor of economics at Sadat Academy for Management sciences in Egypt, Since Feb.2013 He is working at University of Bahrain , College of Business Administration, Department of Economics and Finance. He specializes in economic policies, econometrics and nonparametric models. His research interests: Macroeconomic models, Economic development, applied economics and financial markets.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Economics and Finance

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

- | | |
|------|--|
| 2006 | PhD, Economy, Economics, Cairo University, Egypt |
| 2019 | Professor, Economy, Economics, Supreme Council of Universities, Egypt |
| 2012 | Associate professor , Economy, Economics, Supreme Council of Universities, Egypt |
| 2011 | Associate professor, Economy, Economics, Taif University, Saudi Arabia |
| 2000 | Master, Economy, Economics, Cairo University, Egypt |
| 1996 | Bachelor, Economy, Economics, Cairo University, Egypt |

CERTIFICATES

- | | |
|------------|---|
| 2020 | Effective Leadership Art, Cairo University, Egypt |
| 2020 | Changing Management, Cairo University, Egypt |
| 2018 | Microsoft Certified Educator for Technology Literacy for Educators - 21st Century ,Learning Design, Microsoft, United States of America |
| Since 2020 | Digital Transformation in Higher Education, Mc Grwa Hill, United States of America |

- Since 2018 Internal and External Moderation and Course Rolling Plan, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- Since 2015 Blackboard E-Learning System, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- Since 2014 Competing for Research Funds, Cairo University, Egypt
- Since 2014 University Management, Cairo University, Egypt
- Since 2014 Working Within the Team, Cairo University, Egypt
- Since 2014 Effective Presentation Skills, Cairo University, Egypt
- Since 2014 Legal and Financial Aspects in University Environment, Cairo University, Egypt
- Since 2013 Time and Meetings Management, Cairo University, Egypt
- Since 2013 Foundations of Building and Developing University syllabuses, Cairo University, Egypt
- Since 2011 Total Quality Management in Higher Education Institutions: six sigma, Taif University, Saudi Arabia
- Since 2011 Statistical Package for Social Sciences: SPSS, Taif University, Saudi Arabia
- Since 2011 Scientific Research Skills, Taif University, Saudi Arabia
- Since 2011 Exams Systems and Students Evaluation, Taif University, Saudi Arabia
- Since 2011 Methods and Strategies of Student's Evaluation, Taif University, Saudi Arabia
- Since 2011 Using Technology in Teaching: E-Learning, Taif University, Saudi Arabia

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

- Since 2013 , University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2011 - 2012 Department Head, Taif University, Saudi Arabia
- 2008 - 2013 , Taif University, Saudi Arabia
- Since 2007 , Sadat Academy for Management Scinces, Egypt
- 1996 - 2006 , Modern Sciences and Arts University, Egypt

GRANTS AND HONORS

- 2019 Award of 100 most Dedicated Professors, World Education Congress, India
- 2013 Award of Taif University for scientific publication, Taif University, Saudi Arabia

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Peer-reviewed Articles

- ELSEOUD, M., M. , O. FAROOQ, S. TUREN, M. ABDALAAH, "Causes of Non-Performing Loans: The Experience Of Gulf Cooperation Council Countries", *Entrepreneurship and Sustainability Issues*, 2019, vol. 6, no. 4, pp. :19550-1974
- ELSEOUD, M., A. MOID , "Macroeconomic Variables in India with a Focus on Interest Rates", *SCMS Journal of Indian Management*, 2019, vol. XVI, no. 3, pp. 39-48,

- ELSEOUD, M., F. KERISHAN, M. ALI, "The Reality of SMEs in Arab Nations: Experience of Egypt, Jordan and Bahrain", *Journal of Islamic Financial Studies*, 2019, vol. 5, no. 2
- FAROOQ, M., M. ELSEOUD, S. TUREN, M. ABDALLA, "Causes of Non-Performing Loans: the experience of Gulf Cooperation Council countries", *Entrepreneurship and Sustainability Issues*, 2019, vol. 6, no. 4, pp. 1955-1974
- ELSEOUD, M., F. KERISHAN, "Oil Revenue and State Budget Dynamic Relationship: Evidence from Bahrain", *International Journal of Energy Economics and Policy*, 2018, vol. 8(6): 174-179, no. 6, pp. 174-179
- ELSEOUD, M., "Does Bahrain Control Inflation Rate: Descriptive Approach, *Scholars Journal of Economics, Business and Management*, 2018
- ELSEOUD, M., "Keynesian Multiplier: Does it Matter to Egyptian Economy?", *Journal of Islamic Financial Studies*, 2018
- ELSEOUD, M., F. SHAMIM, B. AKTAN, M. ABDULLA, H. ALSAYED, "Efficiency in Dual Banking System: A Non-Parametric Analysis", *Journal of Applied Economic Sciences*, 2017, vol. 12, no. 7, pp. 1859-1869
- MASOOD, O., S. TUREN, K. JAVARIA, M. ELSEOUD, "Which resources matter the most to firm performance? An experimental study on Malaysian listed firms", *Problems and Perspectives in Management*, 2017, vol. 15, no. 2, pp. 74-80
- SHAMIM, , F., G. AKTAN, M. ELSEOUD, M. ABDALLA, "Efficiency in Dual Banking System: A Non-Parametric Analysis", *Journal of Applied Economic Sciences*, 2017, vol. 12, no. 7, pp. 1859-1869
- ELSEOUD, M., B. AKTAN, O. MASOOD, "Is improving the worth of human capital key strategy for Bahrain? Empirical Evidence", *Actual Problems of Economics*, 2017, vol. 6, no. 192, pp. 143-157
- ELSEOUD, M., "Can Macroeconomic Impact of Human Capital be modeling? Bahrain Experience""", *International Journal of Research and Economics Sciences*, 2016
- ELSEOUD, M., "The Casual Relationship between Household Savings and Economic Growth in Bahrain", *Journal of Islamic Financial Studies*, 2016